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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

MARTIN G. MCNULTY,
Plaintiff,
v.

REDDY ICE HOLDINGS, INC., REDDY

Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-13178
Judge Paul D. Borman

Magistrate Judge Steven D. Pepe

ICECORPORATION, ARCTIC GLACIER AMENDED COMPLAINT
INCOME FUND, ARCTIC GLACIER, INC.,
ARCTIC GLACIER INTERNATIONAL,
INC., HOME CITY ICE COMPANY, INC,, JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
KEITH CORBIN, CHARLES KNOWLTON,
JOSEPH RILEY

Defendants.

AMENDED COMPLAINT
1. This is an action to recover from an unlawful conspiracy and enterprise among

competing manufacturers and distributors of packaged ice to (a) terminate Mr. McNulty from

Arctic Glacier for refusing to participate in an unlawful market allocation scheme and (b)

conspire to boycott Mr. McNulty from the packaged ice industry. This Complaint is brought for

violations of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act, 18 U.S.C. § 1961 et seq.

(“RICO”), violations of the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1, violations of the Michigan Antitrust

Reform Act, M.C.L.A. § 445.772, and violations of common law tortious interference with

business relations and tortious interference with prospective economic advantage.
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41.  Shortly after confiding in Mr. Lewandowski, on March 28, 2005, Mr. McNulty
received a phone call from a colleague of Mr. Knowlton’é named Fiaz Simon, who was calling at
the behest of Mr Knowlton. Mr. Simon wanted to set up a meeting between h-imself, Mr.
McNulty, and Mr. Knowlton to address terms upon which Arctic Glacier might rehire Mr.
McNulty at a salary that “would make him happy.” Mr. Simon stated that Arctic Glacier was
willing to pay him an annual salary of more than twice his previous salary. The offer was
conditioned on Mr. McNulty’s participation in the conspiracy and his not cooperating with the
government. Mr. McNulty refused the offer. -

The Packaged Ice Competitors’ Conspiracy to Boycott Mr. McNulty from the Industry

42.  Following his termination from Arctic Glacier, Mr. McNulty signed a severance
agreement with Arctic Glacier that restricted his ability to work for a company in competition
with Arctic Glacier for six months — a period that expired on July 28, 2005. During this six
month “non-compete period,” Mr. McNulty informed the federal government of collusion in the
packaged ice industry and began Working with both the Department of Justice (“DOJ”) and
Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI”) to help the agencies establish the existence, scope, and
effects of the collusion.

43.  Once the six month non-compete period expired, Mr. McNulty actively began
searching for employment with manufacturers and distributors of packaged ice. Because of his
acumen, experience, contacts, aﬁd accounts, Mr. McNulty was confident that he could secure a
good job with competitive pay and benefits and room to advance.

44.  Mr. McNulty sent a letter, for example, to Home City on September 16, 2005.

When Mr. McNulty called Home City’s human resources department at its offices in Ohio
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shortly thereafter, Home City provided false and fraudulent reasons for why it was not interested
in speaking to Mr. McNulty about potential employmeﬁt opportﬁnities.

45.  Mr. McNulty also sent a letter to Joseph Riley, the president of the Tropic Ice
Company. In response to the letter, Mr. Riley called and agreed to meet with Mr. McNulty to
discuss Mr. McNulty’s application for employment. Because the DOJ and FBI suspected that
Tropic Ice was conspiring with Arctic Glacier and Home City, the agencies asked that Mr.
McNulty tape record the meeting, which Mr. McNulty agreed to do.

46. Wearing a recording device provided to him by the FBI, Mr. McNulty met with
Mr. Riley on January 27, 2006 at a restaurant in Lansing, Michigan. During the course of this
meeting, Mr. Riley told Mr. McNulty that Arctic Glacier and its co-conspirators in the market
allocation scheme had all agreed not to hire Mr. McNulty. According to Mr. Riley, Mr. McNulty
was being “blackballed” from the industry.

47.  Mr. Riley admitted that Tropic Ice had been conspiring with Arctic Glacier to
allocate markets. Nonetheless, at the conclusion of this meeting, Mr. Riley told Mr. McNulty
that he would call Mr. McNulty Within several weeks to discuss Mr. McNulty’s potential
employment. Mr. Riley never called Mr. McNulty, and Mr. McNulty surmised that Tropic Ice
must have also agreed to Eoycott Mr. McNulty

48.  After not hearing from Mr. Riley for roughly six weeks, and following a request
from the government, Mr. McNulty called Mr. Riley. Again, Mr. McNulty recorded the
convé&rsation for the DOJ and FBI. During this call, Mr. Riley confirmed what Mr. McNulty had
suspected: that Tropic Ice had agreed with Arctic Glacier that Tropic Ice would not hire Mr.

.~ McNulty.
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